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INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1022] 

Certain Sleep-Disordered Breathing 
Treatment Mask Systems and 
Components Thereof; Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
August 17, 2016, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of ResMed Corp. of San Diego, 
California; ResMed Inc. of San Diego, 
California; and ResMed Ltd. of 
Australia. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain sleep-disordered breathing 
treatment mask systems and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 8,960,196 (‘‘the ’196 patent’’) 
and U.S. Patent No. 9,119,931 (‘‘the ’931 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Docket Services, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–1802. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2016). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
September 16, 2016, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain sleep-disordered 
breathing treatment mask systems and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
23–86 of the ’196 patent and claims 1, 
5–8, 11–14, 18–22, 25, 26, 28–31, 33–37, 
40, 41, 43, 46, 48, 49, 51, 53–55, 57, 58, 
60–65, 69–71, 77, and 78 of the ’931 
patent, and whether an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
ResMed Corp., 9001 Spectrum Center 

Drive, San Diego, CA 92123. 
ResMed Inc., 9001 Spectrum Center 

Drive, San Diego, CA 92123. 
ResMed Ltd., 1 Elizabeth Macarthur 

Drive, Bella Vista NSW 2153, 
Australia. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Limited, 15 

Maurice Paykel Place, East Tamaki, 
Auckland 2013, P.O. Box 14 348, 
Panmure, Auckland 1741, New 
Zealand. 

Fisher & Paykel Healthcare, Inc., 173 
Technology Drive, Suite 100, Irvine, 
CA 92618. 

Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Distribution 
Inc., 173 Technology Drive, Suite 100, 
Irvine, CA 92618. 
(3) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not be a party to this 
investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 

submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: September 19, 2016. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2016–22865 Filed 9–21–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND 
SPACE ADMINISTRATION 

Notice of Information Collection 

AGENCY: National Aeronautics and 
Space Administration (NASA); Notice: 
(16–067). 
ACTION: Notice of information collection. 

SUMMARY: The National Aeronautics and 
Space Administration, as part of its 
continuing effort to reduce paperwork 
and respondent burden, invites the 
general public and other Federal 
agencies to take this opportunity to 
comment on proposed and/or 
continuing information collections, as 
required by the Paperwork Reduction 
Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104–13, 44 U.S.C. 
3506(c)(2)(A)). 
DATES: All comments should be 
submitted within 30 calendar days from 
the date of this publication. 
ADDRESSES: Interested persons are 
invited to submit written comments 
regarding the proposed information 
collection to the Office of Information 
and Regulatory Affairs, Office of 
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Management and Budget, 725 7th Street 
NW., Washington, DC 20543. Attention: 
Desk Officer for NASA. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Requests for additional information or 
copies of the information collection 
instrument(s) and instructions should 
be directed to Frances Teel, NASA 
Clearance Officer, NASA Headquarters, 
300 E Street SW., JF000, Washington, 
DC 20546, Frances.C.Teel@nasa.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

I. Abstract 
This collection of information 

supports the National Aeronautics and 
Space Act of 1958, as amended, to 
create opportunities to improve 
processes associated with the evaluation 
and selection of individuals to 
participate in the NASA Astronaut 
Candidate Selection Program. The 
NASA Astronaut Selection Office (ASO) 
located at the Lyndon B. Johnson Space 
Center (JSC) in Houston, Texas is 
responsible for selecting astronauts for 
the various United States Space 
Exploration programs. In evaluating an 
applicant for the Astronaut Candidate 
Program, it is important that the ASO 
have the benefit of qualitative and 
quantitative information and 
recommendations from persons who 
have been directly associated with the 
applicant over the course of their career. 

This information will be used by the 
NASA ASO and Human Resources (HR) 
personnel, during the candidate 
selection process (approx. 2 year 
duration), to gain insight into the 
candidates’ work ethic and 
professionalism as demonstrated in 
previous related employment activities. 
Respondents may include the astronaut 
candidate’s previous employer(s)/direct- 
reporting manager, as well as co- 
workers and other references provided 
by the candidate. 

II. Method of Collection 
Electronic and optionally by paper. 

III. Data 
Title: NASA Astronaut Candidate 

Selection (ASCAN) Qualifications 
Inquiry. 

OMB Number: 2700–0156. 
Type of Review: Extension of a 

currently approved information 
collection. 

Affected Public: Individuals. 
Estimated Number of Respondents: 

2,000. 
Estimated Time per Response: 20 

minutes. 
Estimated Total Annual Burden 

Hours: 667. 
Estimated Total Annual Cost: 

$50,905.00. 

IV. Request for Comments 

Comments are invited on: (1) Whether 
the proposed collection of information 
is necessary for the proper performance 
of the functions of NASA, including 
whether the information collected has 
practical utility; (2) the accuracy of 
NASA’s estimate of the burden 
(including hours and cost) of the 
proposed collection of information; (3) 
ways to enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and (4) ways to minimize the 
burden of the collection of information 
on respondents, including automated 
collection techniques or the use of other 
forms of information technology. 

Comments submitted in response to 
this notice will be summarized and 
included in the request for OMB 
approval of this information collection. 
They will also become a matter of 
public record. 

Frances Teel, 
NASA PRA Clearance Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2016–22824 Filed 9–21–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7510–13–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

[NRC–2016–0062] 

Information Collection: NRC Form 327, 
‘‘Special Nuclear Material (SNM) and 
Source Material (SM) Physical 
Inventory Summary Report,’’ and 
NUREG/BR–0096, ‘‘Instructions and 
Guidance for Completing Physical 
Inventory’’ 

AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission. 
ACTION: Renewal of existing information 
collection; request for comment. 

SUMMARY: The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) invites public 
comment on the renewal of Office of 
Management and Budget’s (OMB) 
approval for an existing collection of 
information. The information collection 
is entitled, NRC Form 327, ‘‘Special 
Nuclear Material (SNM) and Source 
Material (SM) Physical Inventory 
Summary Report;’’ and NUREG/BR– 
0096, ‘‘Instructions and Guidance for 
Completing Physical Inventory.’’ 
DATES: Submit comments by November 
21, 2016. Comments received after this 
date will be considered if it is practical 
to do so, but the Commission is able to 
ensure consideration only for comments 
received on or before this date. 
ADDRESSES: You may submit comments 
by any of the following methods: 

• Federal Rulemaking Web site: Go to 
http://www.regulations.gov and search 
for Docket ID NRC–2016–0062. Address 
questions about NRC dockets to Carol 
Gallagher; telephone: 301–415–3463; 
email: Carol.Gallagher@nrc.gov. For 
technical questions, contact the 
individual listed in the FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION CONTACT section of this 
document. 

• Mail comments to: David Cullison, 
Office of the Chief Information Officer, 
Mail Stop: T–5 F53, U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, Washington, 
DC 20555–0001. 

For additional direction on obtaining 
information and submitting comments, 
see ‘‘Obtaining Information and 
Submitting Comments’’ in the 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION section of 
this document. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David Cullison, Office of the Chief 
Information Officer, U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, Washington, 
DC 20555–0001; telephone: 301–415– 
2084; email: INFOCOLLECTS.Resource@
NRC.GOV. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

I. Obtaining Information and 
Submitting Comments 

A. Obtaining Information 

Please refer to Docket ID NRC–2016– 
0062 when contacting the NRC about 
the availability of information for this 
action. You may obtain publicly- 
available information related to this 
action by any of the following methods: 

• Federal rulemaking Web site: Go to 
http://www.regulations.gov and search 
for Docket ID NRC–2016–0062. A copy 
of the collection of information and 
related instructions may be obtained 
without charge by accessing Docket ID 
NRC–2016–0062 on this Web site. 

• NRC’s Agencywide Documents 
Access and Management System 
(ADAMS): You may obtain publicly- 
available documents online in the 
ADAMS Public Documents collection at 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/ 
adams.html. To begin the search, select 
‘‘ADAMS Public Documents’’ and then 
select ‘‘Begin Web-based ADAMS 
Search.’’ For problems with ADAMS, 
please contact the NRC’s Public 
Document Room (PDR) reference staff at 
1–800–397–4209, 301–415–4737, or by 
email to pdr.resource@nrc.gov. A copy 
of the collection of information with a 
link to the related instructions may be 
obtained without charge by accessing 
ADAMS Accession No. ML16166A066. 
The supporting statement is available in 
ADAMS under Accession No. 
ML16166A088. 
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